

Jerry Komar
1104 Belmont Ave.
Collingswood, NJ 08108
856.465.8275
docjerzy@netzero.net

Professional Profile:

Extensive and wide-ranging progressive leadership experience, including over 15 years as senior executive of behavioral health care and human service agencies. Leader with a broad background in corporate operations. Skills and expertise include, but are not limited to, the following:

- Operational and systems management
- Strategic planning
- Human resource management
- Financial management and cost control
- Creating, developing and operating new product and service lines
- Contract negotiations
- Staff training and development

Professional Experience:

Bancroft Neurohealth, Cherry Hill, NJ 2005-2008
Director of Specialized Programs

Directed specialized programs for this behavioral health care agency serving persons with autism and other related disabilities. During my tenure, we expanded service lines to serve more individuals. Achieved full CARF accreditation.

Enable Inc, Princeton, NJ 2003-2005
Associate Executive Director

Senior executive with this behavioral and managed health care provider. Responsible for directing multi-site facilities in central New Jersey. During my tenure, we developed staff training and development programs and agency emergency management plans.

Elwyn, Inc., Elywn, PA and Vineland N.J. 1999-2002
Director of Quality Assurance/Director of Clinical Support Services. Major

responsibilities included quality assurance, corporate performance improvement and supervising all clinical personal. During this period, I was also appointed acting executive director of Elwyn's Pennsylvania community operations for a six month period of time.

VOCA, Marlton, NJ 1996-1999

VOCA New Jersey Executive Director. Responsible for this health systems management company's New Jersey operations. Expanded operations in New Jersey as executive director.

Other experience included over 10 years of executive director of several other health systems and behavioral health care organizations in Ohio, W. Virginia and Pennsylvania.

Accomplishments:

- Developed and directed quality assurance departments and programs for several organizations.
- Developed, created and operated several companies within the corporation's operating environments.
- Conceived and implemented new market strategies to expand company programs.
- Highly successful fundraising and development strategies.
- Implemented cost reduction, productivity and quality improvement saving several corporations several hundred thousand dollars.
- Developed staff training and development programs.
- Developed corporate policies and procedures.
- Introduced new business and information systems.
- Achieved CARF accreditation in many programs.
- Wrote and published *Transforming Transactions to Quality and 7 Steps to TQM*. Executive editor of *Total Quality News*.

Specific Skills:

- | | |
|---|---------------|
| • Financial Planning and Control | Over 10 years |
| • CQI/Customer Relationship Management | Over 10 years |
| • Labor Management | Over 10 years |
| • Strategic Planning | Over 10 years |
| • Project Planning and Control | Over 10 years |
| • Operational Planning and Systems Assessment | Over 10 years |
| • Computer literate | Over 10 years |

Education:

Edinboro University, Edinboro, PA Master of Education	1972-1974
--	-----------

Alliance College, Cambridge Springs, PA B.A. Sociology. Graduated Cum Laude	1966-1970
--	-----------

Several hundred hours in various company sponsored training programs.

Military:

Honorably Discharged U.S.A.F. Veteran
Rescue Medic